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& PRINCE GEORGES

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DATE: September 17, 2020
TO: All Prospective Proposers
FROM: Beth Kirk

Director of Procurement, Office of Procurement
301-546-0007

RE: Addendum 1 to RFP 21-05 — Dr. Dukes Student Center A/E Svs

The following amends the above referenced Solicitation documents. Receipt of this
addendum is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed "Acknowledgement of Receipt
of Addenda Form” and including it in the Proposal.

Solicitation Schedule.

The following amends the Solicitation Schedule:

Pre-Proposal Virtual Conference: September 24, 2020, 11:00 AM —1:00 PM ET

Register by Sept.21, 2020 10:00 AM ET

All email registration request will be given an email confirmation of receipt. If your firm
does not receive and email confirmation, please reach out to both Issuing Office contacts.

It is the sole responsibility of all interested Proposers to ensure the Virtual Conference
Link is received within 24 hours of the scheduled Pre-Proposal Conference.

If you received an email confirmation of your registration but do not receive an email
including the Virtual Conference Link, contact the Issuing Office contacts.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FORM
SOL.NO.: 21-05

TECHNICAL AND FEE PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
October 19, 2020 at 10:00 AM ET

FOR: RFP 21-05 —  Dr. Dukes Student Center A/E Svs

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 dated 9-17-2020
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated
Addendum No. dated

As stated in the Solicitation documents, this form is included in our Proposal.

Signature

Name Printed

Title

Date

END OF FORM
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